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DATE: October 31, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysis

RE: Docket No. 110223-TX; Cypress Communications Operating Company, LLC

Please add the attached email correspondence requesting withdrawal of the above docket.

Please call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachment
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Toni Earnhart

From: Connie Wightman [cwightman@tminc.com]

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 11.05 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: ‘Alex Gertsburg'; 'Avdyeyev, Slava'; 'Courtney Garrett'
Subject: Cypress

Dear Toni,

Please accept this request to withdraw the pending CLEC application of Cypress Communications
Operating Company, LLC without prejudice. It is our understanding that this authority would
now be redundant since the company is authorized to provide the full range of CLEC
services under its current STS authority.

Thank you for your assistance with this.

Connie Wightman

Connie Wightman, President and Consultant
Technologies Management, Inc.

2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 300
Maitland, FL 32751

Tel: 407-740-3002

Fax: 407-740-0613

About TMI - Technologies Management, inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on
regulatory compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged. The

information is intended to be for the use of the individua! or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic

transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) immediately.
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